Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini,
Superintendent of Water District

CC: Eva Gregorovius, Purchasing Technician; Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s
Office; Robin Halpin, Water District

FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent
DATE: December 8, 2023
RE: Bid Opening Report for Hydraulic Control Valve Maintenance &

Emergency Services Contract - RWD

1 bid was received and opened on December 7, 2023 at 11am:

Harper Haines Fluid Control, Inc.
125 Old Gate Lane

Milford, CT 06460
fhaines@harper-haines.com

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water
District for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

BID # 2023-40 \

Hudraulic Control Valve Maintenance & Emergency Services
BID NAME: Contract - RWD

BID OPENING DATE: 12/7/2023
Harper Haines Fluid Control,
COMPANY: Inc.
CONTACT: Frederick Haines
PHONE #: 203-693-3740
DESCRIPTION [ TOTAL BID

Period of Jan 1 to Dec 31, 2024 $78,693.85

Period of Jan 1 to Dec 31, 2025 $59,772.33

Period of Jan 1 to Dec 31, 2026 $65,360.77
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